
REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

MNISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND TOURISM
Tel: +264 61 2842701
Fax: +264 61 240339
Email: saima@met.na

Enquiry: Ms. Saima Angula

CNR of Dr. Kenneth David Kaunda Street
& Robert Mugabe Avenue
Private Bag 13306

Windhoek

046 November 2015

OFF'ICE OT' THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONER

Managing Director
Unisun Energy (pty) Limited
P.O. Box 3885

Windhoek

Dear Sir or Madam

SUBJECT: EI\'YIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE FOR THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTIONAltD oPERATTONS OF A snrw PHorov'oLTArc (SCILAR) pO\4.8R PLANT STTUATEDIN OKATOPE, OSHIKOTO REGION, NAMIBIA

The Environmental-Impact Assessment and Environmental Management plan submitted is sufficient as it
made provisions of the environmental management concerning the proposed activities. From this
perspective regular environmental monitoring and evaluations on environmental performance should be
conducted. Targets for improvements should be established and monitored from time to time.

This Ministry reseryes the right to attach further legislative and regulatory conditions during the
operational phase ofthe project.

on the basis of the above, this letter serves as an environmental clearance for the project to
commence' However, this clearance letter does not in any way hold the Ministry of Environment and
Tourism accountable for misleading information, nor any adverse effects that may arise from this
project's activities. Instead, full accountability rests with Unisun Energy (pty) and his/ her
consultants.

of (three) 3 years, from date of unlesslssue
This environmental c

withdrawn by this office.

Yours sincerely,

Teofilus Nghitila
EI\^WRONMENTAL

PlBag 13306
indhoek, N&mibiE
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All fficial correspondence must be addressed to the permanent secretary


